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From: Graeme Broderick <Graeme.Broderick@kaingaora.govt.nz> \\
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 4:37 PM ‘\(b

To: Linda Heerink <Linda Heerink@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Lu§ 'gﬂing <Lucy.Kitching@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Subject: Fwd: Reneging on TeiTei Drive a big step backw, ys Ngati Rangi
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Please see below. When | spoke with Helen tl({ morning, she said she would be issuing her own media statement.
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From: Helen Leahy <
Sent: Wednesda
To: Graeme Broderick <Graeme.Broderick@kaingzora.govt.nz>; Hayden Potaka <Hayden.Potaka@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Subject: Reneging on TeiTei Drive a big step backwards says Ngati Rangi

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Reneging on TeiTei Drive a big step backwards says Ngati Rangi

The decision by Kainga Ora and Ruapehu District Council to withdraw from the TeiTei Drive development is
a major set-back for our local community says Ngati Rangi Pou Arahi, Helen Leahy.

“It is a basic human right to live in adequate housing. We have too many families across our region in dire
housing need; in emergency housing; couch-surfing, living in sheds; families forced to live together in over-
crowded conditions.
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affordability is a problem, not for some people, but for the real people. The first home buyers, the
residents”.

As a result of the poor state of housing, our most vulnerable, our babies and our elderly, are over-
represented in hospitalisation rates in the region. Respiratory iliness and infectious disease thrives in
homes that are not healthy to live in.
“Asthma is huge. Mainly children. Because the homes aren’t healthy. They're not insulated properly.
But it’s well known that in this region asthma is one of the highest, in the Waimarino area”.

“Nga Waihua o Paerangi is aware of over thirty local whanau that are in dire need of safe, warm and healthy
homes. The announcement today, axing the project to build 44 new houses in our region, is a major
setback for Ngati Rangi and the wider community.

“This decision, along with the rushed legislative passage to quash Te Aka Whai Ora — an agency that has
supported Ngati Rangi with opportunities to directly support our community (Whiria Nga Hua) — is
devastating. We reflect on the hundreds of hours spent in community engagement, in design and
development meetings, in cultural and environmental planning, in working together with our whanau to
respond to their aspirations. We will be writing to respective Ministers to let them know of the adverse
impacts that their 100 Day Plan is already having within our community”.

“In order to see the change we need, we are dedicated to growing and nurturing the potential of our uri and
our communities to vibrantly exist 1000 years from now. That doesn'’t stop, n&matter what else is going

on”. ?\0

NGATI RANGI PRINCIPLES . O(\
Ko te Kahui Maunga te matapuna o te ora (0’9
We understand that the Kahui Maunga is the source of our origin and we @mg of Ngati Rangi
<O
Me karioi te noho \(\
We understand that we, as Ngati Rangi, are here forever . (0'\
(\\O\
Kia mana ai nga korero tuku iho ‘\
We understand that the teachings of our tupuna are u @
&

Ko te anga whakamua ki apopo
We understand that decisions must be future @sed

\
Background >

TeiTei Drive was a project to build 44 es in a mixed housing development, which includes 14 homes for
workers to rent long-term, 15 a able homes and 15 public homes.

Ruapehu District Council partn with Kainga Ora and Ngati Rangi to enable the development of residentially-zoned
vacant land at Teitei Drive i kune.

Media Spokesperson:

Chairperson, Te Totarahoe ¢ Paerangi

Whetu Moataane; ph_

Helen Leahy
Pou Arahi / Chief Executive
Nga Waihua o Paerangi Trust

(formerly Ngati Rangi Trust) Phone:_

Te Pae Tata

43a Ruapehu Rd

PO BOX 195 Email: helen@ngatirangi.com
Ohakune 4625 Web: www.ngatirangi.com

KAKA TE WHARE TOKA O PAERANGI KAKA HOK| KO AU
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As a result of the poor state of housing, our most vulnerable, our babies and our elderly, are over-
represented in hospitalisation rates in the region. Respiratory illness and infectious disease thrives in
homes that are not healthy to live in.
“Asthma is huge. Mainly children. Because the homes aren’t healthy. They're not insulated properly.
But it's well known that in this region asthma is one of the highest, in the Waimarino area”.

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
development meetings, in cultural and environmental planning, in working together with our whéanau to
respond to their aspirations. We will be writing to respective Ministers to let them know of the adverse
impacts that their 100 Day Plan is already having within our community”.

“In order to see the change we need, we are dedicated to growing and nurturing the potential of our uri and
our communities to vibrantly exist 1000 years from now. That doesn't stop, no r@&er what else is going

on”. ?\
NGATI RANGI PRINCIPLES . O(\

Ko te Kahui Maunga te matapuna o te ora @\,
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We understand that the Kahui Maunga is the source of our origin and well- of Ngati Rangi

Me karioi te noho
We understand that we, as Ngati Rangi, are here forever \(\

Kia mana ai nga korero tuku iho \0
We understand that the teachings of our tupuna are up@
Ko te anga whakamua ki apopo @

We understand that decisions must be future foc

Background @

TeiTei Drive was a project to build 44 ho in a mixed housing development, which includes 14 homes for
workers to rent long-term, 15 aff e homes and 15 public homes.

Ruapehu District Council partnere&h Kainga Ora and Ngati Rangi to enable the development of residentially-zoned
vacant land at Teitei Drive in O%@me.
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Chairperson, Te Totarahoe o Paerangi

Whetu Moataane; ph _

Helen Leahy
Pou Arahi / Chief Executive
Nga Waihua o Paerangi Trust

(formerly Ngati Rangi Trust) Phone:_

Te Pae Tata

43a Ruapehu Rd

PO BOX 195 Email: helen@ngatirangi.com
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